

---

**From:** [REDACTED] [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** [REDACTED]  
**To:** [REDACTED] (.) [REDACTED]  
**CC:** [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: [REDACTED]

Hi [REDACTED],

Sorry I missed your [REDACTED]. [REDACTED] issued the [REDACTED] but I think it might be expired. I haven't renewed the [REDACTED].

---

**From:** [REDACTED] (.) <[REDACTED]>  
**Sent:** [REDACTED]  
**To:** [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>  
**Cc:** [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Subject:** RE: [REDACTED]

Hello [REDACTED], I think you issued a [REDACTED] for [REDACTED] Injectors.....does this cover all replaced injectors?

Thanks,

[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Sent:** [REDACTED]  
**To:** [REDACTED] (.) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>  
**Cc:** [REDACTED] (D.) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Subject:** RE: [REDACTED]

In [REDACTED] except for maybe [REDACTED], the [REDACTED] was replaced. Shouldn't the parts have gone back to the supplier?

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED] (.) <[REDACTED]>  
**Sent:** [REDACTED]  
**To:** [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>  
**Cc:** [REDACTED] (D.) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Subject:** RE: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED], I don't recall any [REDACTED] Injector parts for this code ([REDACTED]) Circuit Voltage.....

We do have a [REDACTED] for returned [REDACTED] injectors ([REDACTED] please confirm this is still active)

Regards,

[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Sent:** [REDACTED]  
**To:** [REDACTED] (.) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Cc:** [REDACTED] (D.) <[REDACTED]>; [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]) <[REDACTED]>  
**Subject:** [REDACTED]

The attached file has the paired VINs & Dealer Tech comments for the [REDACTED] claims.

[REDACTED] Do you know if any of these parts were returned and analyzed?

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED] Quality  
[REDACTED]